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Mr ' Canavan 
Dr Rejman 

HCV TESTING 

From: Dr J S Metters DCMO 
International, Prevention 
and Community Services 

14 June 1990 

1. Please see CMO's comment at X attached. For the meeting 
on 27 June, can you please provide the best available data on 
the sensitivity, specificity and predictive value of the Ortho 
and RIBA tests, preferably in tabular form. 

2. Could I have this by 25 June, please. 
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